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From: Janice Banka

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 10:53 AM A

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted .

Date and Time: 1/31/2006 10:50:00 AM /5 Wﬁwx

Docket Number: 060005-WS

Filename / Path: 2006/060005/0600050r.jar.doc

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Establishing 2006 Price Index for Water and Wastewater Ultilities, with attachments.

Ciyd
Number of pages in order - 24. ?)
Matilda, the bookmarks are not showing up on the attachments, please put these in for me.

Thanks very much, Janice

Janice R. Banka
Deputy Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of the General Counsel

Economic Regulation Section ”"‘ + 7 A C\r ks
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. } \ A
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 Mmatit
850-413-6210 (voice)

850-413-6211 (fax)
jpanka@psc.state.fl.us
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Consummating Order.

Janice Banka

Friday, February 17, 2006 9:12 AM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

2/17/2006 9:12:00 AM
060005-WS
2006/060005/060005¢c0.jar.doc

Number of pages in order - 2,

Thanks "J"

Janice R. Banka
Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

850-413-6210 (voice)
850-413-6211 (fax)
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us

113!


mailto:jbanka@psc.state.f1.us

